

By direction of the Antitrust Modernization Commission.

Andrew J. Heimert,

Executive Director & General Counsel, Antitrust Modernization Commission.

[FR Doc. 05-12872 Filed 6-29-05; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6820-YM-P

ANTITRUST MODERNIZATION COMMISSION

Public Meeting

AGENCY: Antitrust Modernization Commission.

ACTION: Notice of public meeting.

SUMMARY: The Antitrust Modernization Commission will hold a public meeting on July 28, 2005. The purpose of the meeting is for the Antitrust Modernization Commission to consider and vote on plans (including proposed requests for public comment and public hearings) for studying certain issues selected by the Commission in its January 13 and March 24, 2005, meetings.

DATES: July 28, 2005, 9 a.m. to 9:15 a.m. Interested members of the public may attend. Registration is not required.

ADDRESSES: Federal Trade Commission, Conference Center, 601 New Jersey Avenue, NW., Washington, DC.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Andrew J. Heimert, Executive Director & General Counsel, Antitrust Modernization Commission: telephone: (202) 233-0701; e-mail: *info@amc.gov*. Mr. Heimert is also the Designated Federal Officer (DFO) for the Antitrust Modernization Commission.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The purpose of this meeting is for the Antitrust Modernization Commission to consider and vote on plans recommended by its study groups for studying certain issues selected by the Commission in its January 13 and March 24, 2005, meetings, including proposed requests for public comment and public hearings. Materials relating to the meeting will be made available on the Commission's Web site (*http://www.amc.gov*) in advance of the meeting.

The AMC has called this meeting pursuant to its authorizing statute and the Federal Advisory Committee Act. Antitrust Modernization Commission Act of 2002, Pub. L. 107-273, § 11054(f), 116 Stat. 1758, 1857; Federal Advisory

Committee Act, 5 U.S.C. App., 10(a)(2); 41 CFR 102-3.150 (2004).

Dated: June 24, 2005.

By direction of Deborah A. Garza, Chair of the Antitrust Modernization Commission. Approved by Designated Federal Officer:

Andrew J. Heimert,

Executive Director & General Counsel, Antitrust Modernization Commission.

[FR Doc. 05-12873 Filed 6-29-05; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6820-YM-P

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Economic Development Administration

Notice of Petitions by Producing Firms for Determination of Eligibility To Apply for Trade Adjustment Assistance

AGENCY: Economic Development Administration (EDA).

ACTION: To give all interested parties an opportunity to comment.

Petitions have been accepted for filing on the dates indicated from the firms listed below.

LIST OF PETITION ACTION BY TRADE ADJUSTMENT ASSISTANCE FOR PERIOD MAY 21, 2005-JUNE 17, 2005

Firm name	Address	Date petition accepted	Product
Best Fish Company, LLC dba Crab Fresh.	2130 Harvor Avenue S.W. Seattle, WA 98126.	01-Jun-05	Crabs.
Freedom Tool and Mold, Inc ..	57707 N. Northwest Highway, Chicago, IL 60646.	07-Jun-05	Molds, machined of metal for plastic injection molding.
Comfort Designs, Inc	1167 North Washington Street, Wilkes Barre, PA 18705.	08-Jun-05	Upholstered furniture.
Bangor Electronics Co., Inc ...	100 Industrial Park Drive, Bangor, MI 49013.	13-Jun-05	Permanent magnets of metal.
Bancroft Cap, Co	1122 South 2nd Street, Cabot, AR 72023.	13-Jun-05	Hats and headgear.
Compacting Tooling, Inc	403 Wide Drive, McKeesport, PA 15135.	13-Jun-05	Parts for automotive and fire arms industries.
Fall River Shirt Company	135 Alden Street, Fall River, MA 02732.	13-Jun-05	Dress and casual shirts for men and women.
Ferriot, Inc	1000 Arlington Circle, Akron, Oh 44306.	13-Jun-05	Injection molds, and plastic products from molds.
Sauceda's Precision Grinding, Inc.	351 N. Milam, San Benito, TX 78586.	13-Jun-05	Plates, sticks, and tips for tools, unmounted.
Stored Energy Systems	1840 Industrial Circle, Longmont, CO 80501.	13-Jun-05	Dual purpose starter-generators for internal combustion engines.
Wilde Tool Company, Inc	13th St. & Potawatomie Street, Hiawatha, KS 66434.	13-Jun-05	Pliers, pry bars and punches.
Advanced Cable Ties, Inc	245 Suffolk Lane, Gardner, MA 01440.	16-Jun-05	Cable ties.
InterConnect Wiring, L.P	5024 West Vickery Blvd., Fort Worth, TX 76107.	16-Jun-05	Electrical wiring harnesses.
Jensen Design, Inc	933 S. West Street, Wichita, KS 67213.	17-Jun-05	Residential metal furniture and fixtures.
National Aluminum Brass Foundry, Inc.	1304 West Elm Street, Independence, MO 64050.	17-Jun-05	Castings and battery terminals.

The petitions were submitted pursuant to section 251 of the Trade Act of 1974 (19 U.S.C. 2341). Consequently, the United States Department of Commerce has initiated separate investigations to determine whether increased imports into the United States of articles like or directly competitive with those produced by each firm contributed importantly to total or partial separation of the firm's workers, or threat thereof, and to a decrease in sales or production of each petitioning firm. Any party having a substantial interest in the proceedings may request a public hearing on the matter. A request for a hearing must be received by Trade Adjustment Assistance, Room 7812, Economic Development Administration, U.S. Department of Commerce, Washington, DC 20230, no later than the close of business of the tenth calendar day following the publication of this notice. The Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance official program number and title of the program under which these petitions are submitted is 11.313, Trade Adjustment Assistance.

Dated: June 23, 2005.

Anthony J. Meyer,

Senior Program Analyst, Office of Strategic Initiatives.

[FR Doc. 05-12894 Filed 6-29-05; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 3510-24-P

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Bureau of Industry and Security

[03-BIS-15]

Action Affecting Export Privileges; Mohammed Arastafar; Order Relating to Mohammed Arastafar

In the Matter of: Mr. Mohammed Arastafar, Westboschlaan, 151A, 2265 EN Leidschendam, The Netherlands, Resident.

The Bureau of Industry and Security, U.S. Department of Commerce ("BIS") having initiated an administrative proceeding against Mohammed Arastafar, pursuant to Section 766.3 of the Export Administration Regulations (currently codified at 15 CFR parts 730-774 (2005)) ("Regulations"),¹ and Section 13(c) of the Export Administration Act of 1979, as amended (50 U.S.C. app. 2401-2420 (2000))

¹ The charged violations occurred in 2002 and 2003. The Regulations governing the violations at issue are found in the 2002 and 2003 versions of the Code of Federal Regulations (15 CFR parts 730-774 (2002-2003)). The 2005 Regulations establish the procedures that apply to this matter.

("Act"),² by issuing a charging letter to Mohammed Arastafar that alleged that Mohammed Arastafar committed two violations of the Regulation. Specifically, the charges are:

1. *One Violation of 15 CFR 764.2(c)—Solicitation of the Unlicensed Export of Items to Iran:* From on or about July 15, 2002 to on or about January 28, 2003, Mohammed Arastafar solicited the export of gas processor parts, items subject both to the Regulations (EAR99³) and the Iranian Transactions Regulations of the Treasury Department's Office of Foreign Assets Control ("OFAC") and located in the United States, to Iran through the Netherlands without the authorization from OFAC required by Section 746.7 of the Regulations.

2. *One Violation of 15 CFR 764.2(e)—Acting with Knowledge of a Violation:* In connection with the solicitation referenced in paragraph 1 above, Mohammed Arastafar ordered the above-described items with knowledge that a violation of the Regulations was intended to occur in connection with the items. Mohammed Arastafar knew that U.S. government authorization was required for the purported export and would not be obtained.

Whereas, BIS and Mohammed Arastafar have entered into a Settlement Agreement pursuant to Section 7661.8(b) of the Regulations whereby they agreed to settle this matter in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth therein; and

Whereas, I have approved of the terms of such Settlement Agreement;

It is Therefore Ordered:

First, that for a period of five years from the date of entry of this Order, Mohammed Arastafar, Westboschlaan, 151A, 2265 EN Leidschendam, The Netherlands, and when acting for or on behalf of Mohammed Arastafar, his representatives, agents, assigns or employees ("Denied Person") may not, directly or indirectly, participate in any

² From August 21, 1994 through November 12, 2000, the Act was in lapse. During that period, the President, through Executive Order 12924, which had been extended by successive Presidential Notices, the last of which was August 3, 2000 (3 CFR, 2000 Comp. 397 (2001)), continued the Regulations in effect under the International Emergency Economic Powers Act (50 U.S.C. 1701-1706 (2000)) ("IEEPA"). On November 13, 2000, the Act was reauthorized and it remained in effect through August 20, 2001. Since August 21, 2001, the Act has been in lapse and the President, through Executive Order 13222 of August 17, 2001 (3 CFR, 2001 Comp. 783 (2002)), as extended by the Notice of August 6, 2004 (69 FR 48763, August 10, 2004), has continued the Regulations in effect under the IEEPA.

³ The term "EAR99" refers to items subject to the Regulations that are not listed on the Commerce Control List. See 15 CFR 734.3(c).

way in any transaction involving any commodity, software, or technology (hereinafter collectively referred to as "item") exported or to be exported from the United States that is subject to the Regulations, or in any other activity subject to the Regulations, including, but not limited to:

A. Applying for, obtaining, or using any license, License Exception, or export control document;

B. Carrying on negotiations concerning, or ordering, buying, receiving, using, selling, delivering, storing, disposing of, forwarding, transporting, financing, or otherwise servicing in any way, any transaction involving any item exported or to be exported from the United States that is subject to the Regulations, or in any other activity subject to the Regulations; or

C. Benefitting in any way from any transaction involving any item exported or to be exported from the United States that is subject to the Regulations, or in any other activity subject to the Regulations.

Second, that no person may, directly or indirectly, do any of the following:

A. Export or reexport to or on behalf of the Denied Person any item subject to the Regulations;

B. Take any action that facilitates the acquisition or attempted acquisition by the Denied Person of the ownership, possession, or control of any item subject to the Regulations that has been or will be exported from the United States, including financing or other support activities related to a transaction whereby the Denied Person acquires or attempts to acquire such ownership, possession or control;

C. Take any action to acquire from or to facilitate the acquisition or attempted acquisition from the Denied Person of any item subject to the Regulations that has been exported from the United States;

D. Obtain from the Denied Person in the United States any item subject to the Regulations with knowledge or reason to know that the item will be, or is intended to be, exported from the United States; or

E. Engage in any transaction to service any item subject to the Regulations that has been or will be exported from the United States and which is owned, possessed or controlled by the Denied Person, or service any item, of whatever origin, that is owned, possessed or controlled by the Denied Person if such service involves the use of any item subject to the Regulations that has been or will be exported from the United States. For purposes of this paragraph, servicing means installation,